SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
2302 E. SAGE Road, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

MEMORANDUM
TO: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Jose M Graveley, President
DATE: March 12, 2024

SUBJECT:  Meeting Notice and Agenda for the South Texas Water Authority

A Regular Meecting of the STWA Board of Directors is scheduled for:

Tuesday, March 19, 2024
5:30 p.m.
South Texas Water Authority
2302 East Sage Road
Kingsville, Texas

The Board will consider and act upon any lawful subject which may come before it, including
among others, the following:

Agenda

Call to order.

Citizen comments. This is an opportunity for citizens to address the Board of Directors conceriting an issue
of community interest that is not on the agenda. Comments on the agenda itemns must be made when the agenda
item comes before the Board. The President may place a time limit on all comments, The response of the
Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual information in
response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry, Any deliberation of the issue is
limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting,

3. Approval of Minutes. (Attachment 1)
4. Quarterly Report/Treasurer’s Report/Payment of Bills. (Attachment 2)
5. Operation and Maintenance Reports. (Attachment 3)
¢  O&M Report
e CP Update
6. Discussion of Alternative Water Sources, (Attachment 4)
7. TRWA 2024 Ballot for Proposed Bylaws Amendment. (Aftachment 5)
8. Administration Report:
Jose M Graveley, President STWA Agenda - 03/19/2024 Kathleen Lowman
Frances Gareia, Vic&Pr'esident Page 1 of 2 Joe Morales
;“;;';gf,‘;:;j- Jeeretary-Treasnrer (361} 592-9323 Or (1) 6920337 (G0, Hine) 2:&5'1’.“&53’;;

Arthur Rodriguez Fax; (3613 892-5965 John Marez, Administrator




- STWA Drought Contingency Plan — Stage 2
- CCW Wholesale Customer Meeting
- TWDB Funding Round 2 — FY 2025

9. Adjournment.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going
into closed session, a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened
a&s an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be
held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

IMG/IM/fd]
Aftachments

STWA Agenda —03/19/2024
Page 2 of 2




ATTACHMENT 1

Approval of Minutes




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting

February 27, 2024
Minutes
Board Members Present: Board Members Absent:
Jose Graveley Rudy Galvan, Jr
Frances Garcia Art Rodriguez
Imelda Garza.
Kathleen Lowman
Joe Morales
Angela Pena
Patsy Rodgers (Zoom)
Staff Present: Guests Present:
John Marez Rogelio Rodriguez, Water Finance Exchange
Frances De Leon Terry Arnold, Seven Seas
Jo Ella Wagner Oliver Wiese, Seven Scas
Patrick Sendejo Kleberg County Judge Rudy Madrid
Hector Barbosa Ivan Luna, I.C.E.

Darrell Brownlow
Christopher Williams, Raftelis
Sarah Wingficld, Raftelis

Joe Ortiz

1. Call to Order.

Mr. Jose Graveley, Board President, called the Regular Meeting of the STWA Board of
Directors to order at 5:30 p.m. A quorum was present,

2. Citizen Comments.

Mr. Graveley opened the floor to citizen’s comments. No comments were made.
The order of the agenda was changed to accommodate the guests.

7. Discussion of Alternative Water Sources.

Mr. Arnold Wiese and Mr. Terry Arnold representing Seven Seas provided an update on the
desalination plant in Alice, Texas., They explained that the plant is expected to be operational by
the end of April. The project involves no upfront capital through the engineering, building and
operation phases. Seven Seas will only get paid if the buyer approves the water. Mr. Marez
stated that Mr. Wiese sent documents to him which he will forward to the Board. Mr, Wiese also
reported that Seven Seas is in discussions with the City of Mathis and has been reaching out to
legisiators for their support. He stated that for STWA, they are researching drilling 900-950 feet
deep in a plot of land along the 42” waterline. Kleberg County Judge Rudy Madrid voiced
concerns about the impact this might have on the 1PointFive Direct Air Capture Project. When




STWA Regular Meeting Minutes
February 27, 2024
Page 2

asked about the water rate, Mr. Wiese said it would be higher than the City of Corpus Christi’s
rate but would be based on the scope of the project.

Mr. Christopher Williams, Raftelis, then provided a presentation on Industrial Customer
Negotiations. He noted that the Lynx and Engineering Report provided by Tesla forecasts
Tesla’s water commitment at an estimated 30,000 gallons per day in January 2024 before
plateauing at 1.1 million gallons per day by October 2025. Additionally, Tesla later stated that
the daily usage could be as high as 8 million gallons per day. Raftelis recommends a fixed
charge for an 8” meter at $2,520 and a volumetric rate of $5.21 per thousand gallons. The fixed
rate is based on NWSC’s 2023 rate for a 5/8” meter escalated by AWWA Meter Capacity Ratios.
No action was taken by the Board.

12. Administration Report.
e Update on Corpus Christi Water’s relocation of Stevens Plant water meter.

Mr. Ivan Luna, I.C.E., reported that a week ago Corpus Christi Water provided I.C.E. with plans
for the meter relocation. In addition, it was discovered that CCW started doing some of the work
without notification to STWA. He stated that I.C.E. is looking out for STWA and has concerns
about some of the specifications that are not to standard. They are working on providing a list to
Mr, Marez to send to CCW.

2. Citizen Comments,

Mr. Joe Ortiz arrived during the meeting to address the Board under Citizen Comments. Mr.
Graveley re-opened the floor to citizen’s comments in order to provide Mr. Joe Ortiz an
opportunity to speak since he arrived after the Citizen Comments period. Mr. Ortiz introduced
himself as a citizen of Corpus Christi and asked that Mr. Marez resign from either his position at
STWA or as a commissioner because he did not feel it is appropriate for him to be carrying out
both duties. He has requested an Attorney General’s opinion because he feels if this is not illegal,
it is unethical. He asked Mr. Marez to resign within 24 hours or face legal ramifications. There
were no other comments.

3, Approval of Minutes.

Ms. Garza made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 23, 2024 Regular Meeting as
presented. Ms. Lowman seconded. The motion passed by unanimous vote.

4. Quarterly Report/Treasurer’s Report/Payment of Bills.

No financial reports were presented. The following invoices were presented for Board approval:

¢ Kevin Kieschnick $ 3,654.60
¢ Kevin Kieschnick $ 15.35

Ms. Garcia made a motion to approve payment of the bills, Ms. Lowman seconded. The motion
passed unanimously.




STWA Regular Meeting Minutes
February 27, 2024
Page 3

5. Operation and Maintenance Reports.

Mr. Sendejo presented the O&M Report. There were no questions from the Board.

6, Cathodic Protection Report, presentation and update on bids for rectifiers.

Mr. Hector Barbosa provided a brief presentation on Cathodic Protection. He then reviewed cost
estimates from five companies for installation of cathodic protection deep well ground beds. The
estimates varied from $38,983 to $93,685 per ground bed. Four ground beds are needed. Mr.
Barbosa provided an estimate of $110,929.08 to complete all four ground beds in-house. Mr.
Morales made a motion to proceed with in-house installation of the ground beds. Ms. Garza
seconded. All voted in favor.

8. Declaration of surplus property.

Mt. Marez presented Resolution 24-06 listing surplus property for the Board’s approval. The
items include a 2012 Chevrolet 1500 pickup, a 2014 Ford F150 pickup, one HP printer, one Acer
LCD monitor and 300 17-pound magnesium sacrificial anodes.

9. Resolution 24-06. Resolution authorizing the sale of surplus property of the South Texas
Water Authority.

Ms. Gareia moved to adopt Resolution 24-06 authorizing sale of the surplus property. Ms. Garza
seconded. All voted in favor,

10. Updated STWA Water Conservation and Drousght Contingency Plan.

Mr, Marez presented a draft updated STWA Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan
prepared by .LC.E. Ms. Lowman questioned some of the values in Table 2 on Page 13 and Ms.
De Leon responded that the current values were not available when I.C.E. was working on the
plan but the information is now available and will be updated.

11. Resolution 24-07. Resolution adopting an updated Water Conservation and Drought
Contingency Plan for the South Texas Water Authority.

Ms. Lowman made a motion to approve Resolution 24-07 adopting the updated Water
Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan for South Texas Water Authority with the changes
to Table 2. Ms. Garza seconded. All voted in favor.

12. Administration Report.

Mr., Marez stated staff will continue working with the City of Corpus Christi on the meter
relocation.




STWA Regular Meeting Minutes
February 27, 2024
Page 4

13. Adjournment,

Ms. Garza made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:27 p.m. Ms. Lowman seconded, All voted
in favor.

Respectfully submitted,

rances De Leon
Assistant Secretary

e




ATTACHMENT 2

Quarterly Report/Treasurer’s Report/Payment of Bills




Universal Rectifiers, Inc.

Invoice

PO Box 1640 Date Invoice #
Rosenberg, TX 77471 . 3 P
281-342-8471 — - e, 3/1/2024 148328
281-342-0290 Fax: BECTIFIERS, NC.459 |
Bill To Ship To
South Texas Water Authority South Texas Water Authority
ywagner@stwa.org Attn: Hector Barbosa
hbarbosa@stwa.org 2302 E Sage Road
Kinggville TX 78363
hbarbosa(@stwa.org
P.O. Number Terms Account # Ship Via F.0.B. Tracking Number
15489 - Project 704 Net 30 2/29/2024 0Old Dominion | Needville TX 31707267709
Ordered | Qty. Shipped B/O Description Price Each Amount
] 1 Rectifier ASAT 50-50 ABCRW 4,484.00 4,484.00
ASAT = Air Cooled, Standard Rectifier, Manual link bar control,
Silicon stack
50V
S0A
A=115/230 VAC, 1 Phase, 60 Hertz input
B=Setto run on 230 VAC
C= AC & DC lightning arrestors
R =115 VAC convenience cutlet on the front panel
W = Temminal strip for remote monitoring, terminals to include Volts
+-, Amps +/-, 115 VAC
Type “B” case, Hot Dip Galvanized, Pole mount, Approx. 225
pounds
Serial #232488
Shipping charge 75.00 75.00
: P{OSIED . O-t o‘
lo: QAU | Reot o o RATZE
Dale:
Clcim # W04
Acdt/Objectigh\DOly S WP
Terns are Net 30 days. All past due accounts are subject fo a 1,5% Service Charge per month.
' Total $4,559.00
Balance Due $4,559.00




Universal Rectifiers, Inc.

Invoice

PO Box 1640 Date Invoice #
Rosenberg, TX 77471
281-342-8471 oy — 3/1/2024 148327
281-342-0290 Fax: RECTIFIERS, NC.49
Bill To Ship To
South Texas Water Authority South Texas Water Authority
jwagner(@stwa.org Attn: Hector Barbosa
hbarbosa@stwa.org 2302 E Sage Road
Kingsvills TX 78363
hbarbosa(@stwa.org
P.O. Number Terms Account # Ship Via F.0.B. Tracking Number
15488 - Project 703 Net 30 2/29/2024 Old Dominien | Needville TX 31707267709
Ordered { Qty. Shipped B/O Description Price Each Amount
1 1 Rectifier ASAT 50-50 ABCRW 4,484.00 4,484.00
ASAY = Ajr Cooled, Standard Rectifier, Manual link bar control,
Silicon stack
S0V
50A
A= 115/230 VAC, 1 Phase, 60 Hertz input
B = Set to run on 230 VAC
C=AC & DC lightning arrestors
R =115 VAC convenience outlet on the front panel
W == Terminal strip for remote monitoring, terminals to include Volts
+/-, Amps +H-, 115 VAC
Type “B” case, Hot Dip Galvanized, Pole mount, Approx. 225
pounds
Rect i F'e F"r o Rl 25 i
Serial #232487 ,b y / 2 ?,v\ ? POST D
L)
Shipping and Handling 500\ 75.00
Claim # Y403
Acct/Object Db /U170
Terms are Net 30 days. All past due accounts are subject to a 1.5% Service Charge per month.
Total $4,559.00
Balance Due $4,559.00




Universal Rectifiers, Inc.

Invoice

PO Box 1640 Date invoice #
Rosenberg, TX 77471 4
281-342-8471 S R 3/1/2024 148325
281-342-0290 Fax: IRECTIFIERS, NC.4E%
Bill To Ship To
South Texas Water Authority - | South Texas Water Authority
jwagner@stwa.org Atm: Hector Barbosa
hbarbosa@stwa.org 2302 E Sage Road
Kingsvitle TX 78363
hbarbosa@stwa.org
P.O. Number Terms Account # - Ship Via F.Q.B. Tracking Number
15487 - Project 702 Net 30 37172024 01d Dominion Needville TX 31707267709
Ordered | Qty. Shipped B/O Description Price Each Amount
1 1 Rectifier ASAI 50-50 ABCRW 4,484.00 4,484.00
ASATI = Air Cooled, Standard Reciifier, Manual link bar control,
Silicon stack
50V
50A ;
A=115/230 VAC, 1 Phase, 60 Hertz input
B = Set to run on 230 VAC
C=AC & DC lightning arrestors
R =115 VAC convenience outlet on the front panel
W = Terminal strip for remote monitoring, terminals to include Volts
+/-, Amps +-, 115 VAC
Type “B” case, Hot Dip Galvanized, Pole mount, Approx. 225
pounds
Serial #232230
Shipping charge 75.00 75.00
POSTED
Date: 2\U\ LY
Claim # Y252
Acct/Object\eo\ope / SN0
Terms are Net 30 days. All past due accounts are subject to a [.5% Service Charge per month.
Total $4,559.00
Balance Due $4,559.00




Umiversal Rectifiers, Inc.

Invoice

. PO Box 1640 Date invoice #
Rosenberg, TX 77471
281-342-8471 N v 3/112024 148279
281-342-0290 Fax: RECTIFIERS, INC.42®»
Bill To Ship To
South Texas Water Authority South Texas Water Authority
jwagner@stwa.org Attn: Hector Barbosa
hbarbosa@stwa.org 2302 E Sage Road
Kingsville TX 78363
hbarbosa@stwa.org
P.O. Number Terms Account # Ship Via F.O.B. Tracking Number
15477 - Project 701 Net 30 2/2972024 Old Dominion | Needville TX 31707267709
Ordered | Qty. Shipped B/O Description Price Each Amount
1 i Rectifier ASAL 50-50 ABCRW 4,484.00 4,484.00
ASAIL = Air Cooled, Standard Rectifier, Manual link bar control,
Silicon stack
50V
50A
A =115/230 VAC, | Phase, 60 Hertz input
B =S8etto run on 230 VAC
C=AC & DC lightning arrestors
R =115 VAC cenvenience outlet on the front panet N
W = Terminal strip for remote monitoring, terminals to include Volis
+-, Amps -+, 115 VAC
Type “B” case, Hot Dip Galvanized, Pole mount, Approx. 225
pounds .
Serial #232229
1 1 - Shipping charge 75.00 75.00
POSTED
Date: U\ M
Claim #4529\
Acct/Object:\Loo\oco /5M172.0
Terms are Net 30 days, All past due accounts are subject to a 1.5% Service Charge per month,
| Total $4,559.00

Balance Due

$4,559.00




RAFTELIS
227 W. Trade St
Suite 1400
Chariotte, NC 28202

March 13, 2024
South Texas Water Authority Invoice No: 32548
2302 E. Sage Road
Kingsville, TX 78363
Project R-09129TX23.01 South Texas Water Autherity - Water Rate and Financial Planning Study
Professional Services from Pebruary 01, 2024 to February 29, 2024
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Vice-President
Flores, Angie 7.50 295.00 2,212.50
Sr. Consultant
Williams, Christopher 2250 230,00 5175.00
Consultant ’ :
Yoho, Evan 8.00 200.00 1,600.00
Associate
Wingfield, Sarah 17.50 175.00 3,062.50
Totals 55.50 12,050.00
Total Professional Fees
Technology & Communications Charge 555.00
555.00
Contract Current Prior Billings
Total Billings 12,605.00 15,180.00 31,785.00
Contract Ceiling 46,718.00
Remaining ' 14,933.00
Total this Invoice
Current Prior Total Received
Billings to Date 12,605.00 19,180.00 31,785.00 19,180.00

RAFTELIS

12,050.00

555.00

$12,605.00

AR Balance
12,605.00

" With Billing inquiries, please contact us at billing@raftelis.com




/775[1& g 'l/ 1:)
KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT | D

e
P.0. BOX 1027 - 502 E. KLEBERG - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364(\(){”{!_{ 0 I 2024
PH. #(361) 505-5775 - FAX # (361) 595-7984 "Eag War,

8 umoRmﬁ
TO: South Texas Water Authority
FROM: ' Kleberg County Appraisal District

DATE: March 1, 2024

SUBJECT: 2024 Appraisal District Payment Information

The 2nd payment from your taxing unit toward the 2024 Appraisal
District Operating Budget is due to be paid by March 31, 2024.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Amount due if paid by 3/31/2024: $ 5,922.01
Amount due if paid after 3/31/2024: $ 6,267 .46
5,922.01

$
+ 3 296.10 (5% Penalty)
+ 3 49.35  (10% Interest /Mo)
$

6,267.46

Date: 6ﬁ‘f o
Claim # YU\ 2
Acct/Object 10007 522710




RECEIVED
FEB 2 2 2024

SOUTH TEYAS WATER AUTHORITY

Niteces County Appraisal District Ramiro “Ronnie” Canales — office: (3618519976
201 N. Chaparral, Ste. 206 _ Fax; (361)887-6721

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-2503 Nueces County Chief Appraiser info@nuecescad net

NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
2024 BUDGET ALLOCATION

INVOICE #20240331

Taxing Unit:  So Texas Water Auth
Due Date: March 31, 2024

2" Quarter Amount Due: $2,980

L POED S
L@%}%‘* | o Audid
foll < S ' S
Claim # 23 ‘2)6@

et it b Ub&@_ﬁb’iﬁéﬂo




ATTACHMENT 3

Field Reports




O & M Supervisor Report
03/13/24
Page 1 of 3

Memorandum

To:  South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors and John Marez, Administrator
From: Patrick Sendejo, O&M Manager

Date: March 19, 2024

Re:  O&M Activities

During the Week of February 26th:

Admin;
Review GPS Records
City Gallons Report
Water Loss Report
TRWA Apprenticeship Weekly Hours Update (Noe Moreno)
Basic Water Training/Locate Training/CSI Training/Standard Operation
Procedure Training. Chlorinator Maintenance — course for O&M Manager Class
B license.

Operations:

Collect/Monitor NAP samples — STWA, RWSC & NWSC

Monitor residuals (Total, Free, Mono, FAA) for the Driscoll Booster Station on
the 42” line — Driscoll Before, Ave G, CR 16, Kingsville Meter Run &
RWSC Meter Run (@ Office

Weekly CI. 17 Verification

Locates — STWA, RWSC & NWSC

Completed service orders for NWSC & RWSC.,

Change out Combinations at Pump Stations

Repairs on Kingsville/Ricardo Chlorine Injection site @ meter run.

Completed Taps - (scheduled for March 2024)

Safety & Maintenance:
Safety Meeting:
(Open crew discussion of safety concerns, and Crew discussions on all
aspects of preventative maintenance, which includes time for any Q&A.)
Generators — Exercise Transfer Switch
Weekly Preventative Maintenance — Heavy Equipment, Lawn care equipment,
Leak equipment, Pump-station equipment.
Disinfect Pump Stations
Lawn care at Office and Pumpstations.
Office AC Maintenance, Main AC Filter Change out & Clean Ice Machine
Daily Vehicle Maintenance Report — Interior, Exterior & Under the Hood

Inspections

Cathodic Protection:
Weekly Monitoring of Rectifiers
Rectifier Repairs started at CR4 and Business HWY 77,




O & M Supervisor Report
03/13/24
Page 2 of 3

During the Week of March 4 2024:

Admin:
Review GPS records
TRWA Apprenticeship Weekly Hours Update (Noe Moreno)
Basic Water Training/Locate Training/CSI Training/ Standard Operation
Procedure Training,
Operations:
Collect/Monitor NAP samples - STWA, RWSC & NWSC
Monitor residuals (Total, Free, Mono, FAA) for the Driscoll Booster Station on
the 42” line — Driscoll Before, Ave G, CR 16, Kingsville Meter Run &
RWSC Meter Run (@ Office
Weekly CL17 Verification
Meter Readings —RWSC, NWSC
Third Coast TTHM Sampling
Locates — STWA, RWSC, NWSC
Completed Service Orders for NWSC and RWSC
Completed Taps - (1)

Safety & Maintenance:
Safety Meeting:
#205 — (Safety First: PIPE TAPPING DVD 22:00Min)
SOP Training — (Chlorine/Free/Mono/FAA DR900 sample techniques)
(Maintenance/Milage sheet log Training) (NWSC/RWSC Route Book
Training).
(Open crew discussion of safety concerns, and Crew discussions on all
aspects of preventative maintenance, which includes time for any Q&A.)
Generators - Exercise Transfer Switch.
Weekly Preventative Maintenance — Heavy Equipment, Lawn care equipment,
Leak equipment, Pump-station equipment,
Daily Vehicle Maintenance Report - Interior, Exterior & Under the Hood

Inspections

Cathodic Protection:
Weekly Monitoring of Rectifiers
Rectifier Repairs started at CR4 and Business HWY 77.




O & M Supervisor Report
03/13/24
Page 3 of 3

During the Week of March 111

Admin:
Review GPS records
TRWA Apprenticeship Hour Updates (Noe Moreno)
Customer service inspector course tutoring (Noe Moreno)
Distribution Class C tutoring course (Daniel Hinojosa)
Basic Water Training/Locate Training/CSI Training/Standard Operation
Procedure Training.

Operations:

Collect/Monitor NAP samples — STWA, RWSC & NWSC

Monitor Residuals (Total, Free, Mono, FAA) for the Driscoll Booster Station on
the 42” line — Driscoll Before, Ave G, CR 16, Kingsville Meter Run &
RWSC Meter Run (@ Office

Weekly CL 17 Verification

Locates — STWA, RWSC, NWSC

Flash RWSC, NWSC

Completed service orders for NWSC and RWSC

Lockouts — NWSC

Completed Taps — (2)

Safety & Maintenance:

Safety Meeting:

(Seeing is Believing: Safely Exposing Buried Utilities DVD 23:00 Minutes)

(S.0.P training: Chloramine Boosting — Driscoll / Central PS Disinfection

Booster Stations)

(Open crew discussion of safety concerns, Crew discussions on all aspects of

preventative maintenance, which includes time for any Q&A.)

Generators — Exercise Transfer Switch

Weekly Preventative Maintenance — Heavy Equipment, Lawn care equipment,

Leak equipment, Pump-station equipment.

Daily Vehicle Maintenance Report - Interior, Exterior & Under the Hood
Inspections

Cathodic Protection:
Weekly Monitoring of Rectifiers
Rectifier Repairs started at CR4 and Business HWY 77.




To: STWA

From: Hector Barbosa NACE Corrosion Technologist # 186086

Date: Jan 13,2024

Re:  CP Department

We have obtained permits both on ROW and for electrical instaliations.
Have order material for ground beds and have rectifiers on hand.,

The week off 3-11-24 through 3-15-24 e will have installed a deep cathodic well with 15 graphite anodes
a 50 -50 rectifier upgraded meter ioop and Junction box 3-13 have instailed deep well and will be tying
and terminating by midday on Friday and should be energized on 3-15-24.

Weather permitting, we shall begin drilling at STWA site on co Rd 36 on 3-18-24 and terminating 3-22-
24,

Hopefully we will have ac power from NEC so we can Energize ground bed.
Once we get these 2 energized, we will Survey system and will inform of progress.

Thank you, Hector Barbosa,




ATTACHMENT 4

Alternative Water Sources




Memo

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Admin

Date: March 15, 2024

Topic: Potential Alternate Water Sources

Background:

During our last board meeting, staff presented the general concepts of various water sources potentially
available to the STWA. A significant effort has been placed on exploring these options so the board can be
presented all potential water sources to explore for primary or secondary access. Item 6 on the board packet
focuses on another potential source that was briefly mentioned last month, Staff anticipates presenting to
the board several options to consider for next steps that range from contract renegotiations with CCW
(Corpus Christi Water) system and these additional options.

Analysis:

Provided are the various sources available to discuss but our focus for our meeting will be on a groundwater
source within a reasonable range to service our system. Today’s presentation will focus on a private group
that has available groundwater with a reported adequate water source that should last over 100 years.

Surface Water from the City of Corpus Christi (CCW): This current option draws water from a combined
reservoir system, which, unfortunately, is prone to drought. The City of Corpus Christi is exploring additional

water sources to meet the needs of the STWA and regional wholesale customers. The potential for increased
water rates per 1,000 gallons is likely.

Groundwater Source within our region: This untapped groundwater source presents an opportunity,
aithough requiring the creation of a transmission line at the supplier's expense to connect to STWA could
add to the timeliness of the project. The cost per 1,000 gallons is expected to be relatively low, although the
entire project has not yet undergone engineering vetting.

Water Purification: Desalination as an option is becoming a growing trend nationally and worldwide. This
leaves STWA and its customers subject to market rates and contracted terms. The perception of this water
source could be negative but relies heavily on the location of any by-product after refinement.

Water Reclamation: Utilizing the same volume of water already placed into a wastewater system or water
that is recaptured during potable use is a growing trend in especially areas where water sources are limited

on unfeasible to access financially. The stigma of using use water is a hurtle to overcome but rectamation is
used in cities such as Phoenix and Las Vegas.

Other Emerging Water Options: Various water options are becoming available in our region and will
continue to be assessed by our team as we seek other alternatives for your review.,

Staff Recommendation:

Receive the presentation and provide staff continued guidance on our potential options.




Memo
3/15/24
Page 2 of 2

Board Action:

Receive the presentation and subsequently offer ongoing direction to our staff regarding our potential
options. This will ensure that the team remains well-informed and supported in their decision-making
process.

Summarization:

The presentation from the EV Group focuses on groundwater. This source is more drought tolerant assuming
the aquifer is recharged from rain runoff.




eoe/61/€

Alioyiny Jajepn sexal yinos

19loid jesaqg ysnpeagd

youey 1SoA-uew|aysy
.109floid

|ESOPUN




Juepioduwii si M Aym pue 3l sl jeym
‘199[04d youey 18op-uewr|aysy aylL



youey 130/ uew[ays3 aide 000‘00T

UBJYOIN BJpIASUMOIY JO
J83uen) jeinynousy pue s1a0d SYL

AJunos) saosnp uIsyinos
Ul JuswdoeAdp j[BLASHPU BY 1

nsuy) sndio) 10 S0 Modxd
DUR jR2IBYsollad Suuoog suy

opase
10 A0 JSpJog [BUOIISUIDIM] BY )

3jSueLy USpjon aul
40 451U SYL JBSU PSUCIHSO

Sexa] UYinos paniels 1ajem
JO 14eay ayj ul pajedo’




13)1emeds

10} SAL 000‘SE e 3uiniels
uey} iaisea s1 Sal 000€-00ST
e Suinels ‘sgl 000T> St Joiem
Supjulp 104 195183, 32 DUIS

"19)1emeas u] uey}

J93em yspjoeaq ui Ssaj yonuw si
paAOWIDI 9q 0] ]€s jO Junowe
243} asnedaq s1aofoud jessp
AJalemeas, ueyl anisuadxa
$S3| paJapIsuod Ajjeiauasd

S| [eS9p J31eM Yshjielg

"191eMm

punous aujjes Ajolesapoul
0} aujjes Aj3ys3ys 193ue]
syyafoud jesap yspjoeiqg

Jo1emess

yspyoerg

000°€- 000°F

(i/bw) sal Ayijend

suoijeubisaqg Ajjend Jsjepp




[4"

34201 AL NOfIEI0 2] ([ILI 18 STOUBULIOY SOQ T3 1ML ISR "T¢ il 01 Duons ST TORXaG-svox vo paudse <Xof (eaandosd zo pagHTIpt spaq pues 107 WI00X TARET PACTNIED [0 SIPOLE

sort and ST T S0 SPROS PRATOSSI IRIOI=SCT1 T 30l=1 SNON

TEATHTT JAJIIF HE TE IQEHEAl JHILT o7 Wi Bor & Supssond sapedmpuy suyr pagseq ~ime asodmd apeusnin

“57-0 aandy g

0005~
. 1 o00r—
‘ssawIy} 3jqedojanap
Ajjerzuayod jo
199} 000°€E Se yonwi sy
000~
2
= -youey AJ 3yl Yyieauaq
>
R J91eM USp{Jerq 01 Usal}
|75 3o ssawydIYy) SAISSEW
2
3 e payiuapl ‘aaml
ay3 Aq paiosuods iom
i 199917 3180]04pAY pue 2130j09D)
B 304N0S3d d3ddVINN
e 1
N T =5 i W W or o e e s Cice s e ¥ OTaw nzn% e T
~ .‘. 22w L1 .'M . a._.aoﬂ.’—.-.vn-‘ nh,-o.oﬁ—v‘vh\n' Ovm.__“vﬂ.lv .n.?JHTO}J. .n..u.nﬂ.“.von-! 16-5“.‘0»-! -gr.HGP-‘ nnrnH!..hd o1v~Htr.h1 §n.ﬂ‘a|c(1~.! n.v«.HMOH.t n.n....".n’htnhf n:nH.Qn.ﬂv nad-“.Quni QXuanhut 'V

ST "ON UOIIDRS 3301
WRILING - 35000 §1nD gAML
Aend IIeM USHDRLG PRIIIRS

HONVY Ad

punoidjdeyg swios




‘uonedo| siy}
wouy Aljige|ieae paoafoad jo 95 € aq pjnom
sieah g JOAO pasn 131eMm JO SWNJOA PIlEWIlsy

- $ooq ayi-Jo,, Apjuess ainb si1 3y

*Suiuue|d JuswaSeuew Jaljempunoasd ul

ddM1 94} Ag 224n0Sal painseawl B SE Paziuz0dal
U3AS 10 pazijian jou sl Jafinbe syl ey
Suuapisuod Ajjepadsa — 1sapows AjpAnea4 aqg
pinom 1oedwi A1) 3Y3 ‘saeah g5 JOA0

*921N0s3

SIY3 woJy 133em jo gose Suidwnd

jo pedu [eruarod ayi Ajlpuapt

o3 uijjepow Ateuiwijaad swos pawioliad
Auedwo) ays ‘, pul} Jajem,, siyi Jo
2ouedyusis jenpuazod ayl Sui1ziusodlay

punoisseg swog



(VMLS 01 198 Ja1eMm SIYy) pjnom MoH



pnog o1 ucisuedxy
105(0.4 404 [ERUBIOG

"UYInos pue yuou ayj o} oo ,i SooRHE
pue a4njonJjsetjul Jajem | 1oempunoig 7 youey
0} spua)xa jey) suredid e pyRRy) 1Bop-uewBys]
«CP VMLS buisix3 o} 757 hwmm\maowm..m.,_.ux« o
sjoauuo0d auijadid MoN ‘¥ INIf13did §+oommm - ol o mm A3 o)
ONILSIXT «& . T - ALIiIOV4
a|jiasbury Jo apls fzoyny 191EM e "
yuou o3 aunjadid Ja3epA 4 an Tvs3a
ljad! Spxal. yno ™ « HSIMOVYE
«c7 —M3ININ Y “C : S N

youey A3 Uo pajedo}

Ajuioe4 jeseqg yspjoelg g g1 2an0y |enddy -

Alug 21noy |enidasuo)

yauey A3 uo R . T
pasnpold Ja)ep 3gelod G CL R s \ m
JApyoe +000°62 °L 78N TN U2WIBAO A
. , ra 7 B Iajepp Joj uondo wiayuo
190014 4O SjusWIBy Aoy G, B Bobee . :
o — F,\Ll»\ = %:manu I9)epA e[noyele)



Spuew?ap uoijesduas ussoipAH
,Ud3i8,, mau se ||]om se swialsAs
uoq.ed {Hya) =inmde) Ay 13lig
jeuoi3au Joyj santuniioddo
jelaasnpui puedxa osje

ued Jajem youey AJ 9yl

._WN_ L. L ~ N IIJ.J.J

ovonp AFIEMPUNOID
Jedhfaajiainy
000°sZ

]

s2¢ 000'00L
yauey
1Bop-ueWaYsy

p G T S I e

C\ N L LT
G : A o, BUBSIXT UMLS i
3




S3TIN - 3ONVLSIA

00l 06 08 0L 09 0S 0] 0 0¢ 0Ol 1SV .0

m
—
<
Q001+ W
o)
<
00z+ T
@

00¢+ m. litH umog

% mEBoE ._wum>>

@ Ohwgo m

m:..mn_n_ >m_ Bmz..mw m__E wv 007+ _mw ! d2uL
: - pasodoid S (!%o I+ o
I B R, o 2

psuyo sndios 0} 431 AT - 3]HO.d UONBAD[T 82elng

_ | | e 05 Eo.c
m _Eoo ._mﬂmg mﬁ umﬁ 1 gowqo.a_ :o:mm_ >m ey jo cm:mn EmtonE_ =<



WaWdO[2ASP |BIDJI2WLUIOI/[BLISNPUI 34Nn1NY 10J AS) 3] SOW0I3q YIS -

uoISoy 3||IASSUIY SE [[9M SB UMOISOY JO YINOS JOPLIIOD |BlUISNPU| SO D2UNOS ISR MBU SOPINOI]  «
(paziian %0z > Ajuaiin)) asn auljadid 10} 32IN0S SNUAAY MBN B UM YMLS SBPINOI]  »

$22N0S JOIBM UOIIBUI|ESIP J91BMESS UM PaleIDosse AjyI| saseaJoul 90ud dliselp aining isuiese saSpsH
Alpigess ao1d yum sapediap 1oy AUIISSP UMO 113Y3 [0JIU0D 01 YAALS SMO[IY  »

Ajddns Jaem juelsisay ySnoug saysi|geisa — salddns symLs dnswuiq

:8UIMO|]0) Y] SSOP 4918 AT 94l

Appeaus jjouaq ol spueis {



‘DWelj-owl] JeoA $-¢ uoponisuod joafoid
JO syjuow $zZ-gL pue ‘yasreasal pue Ajijigises) Jo syjuow gj

¢yoafoud siyy pping o3 aye} } pjnom buoj moH



o)

‘wrd g:g ). 10 "W 0001 a1oeq Aep dmyoid ysen |enuspiss.
UO ¥59M 19Gj0 AioA3 9200 payniuiad si sispjuuds Jo uonebius ypm Buusiem sooping

“J0818 Ul MOU 2JB SUONOLISDY Jojep g obels Bumoljog oy

‘JeLISNPUl PUE [EIDJBILIOS ‘AjILue-jinw

‘lenuapisal Buipnioul ‘psuyD sndios) Ui SISWOISND (DD |1 0} Ajdde suonousal Jejem oy

‘(sRep 9£9) ZZ0Z ‘f| SUN[® S0UIS SUONDNISSY ISIeAA | 9DBIS Ul Usaq aaey

SISWOISND IJEAA ISy sndion "uelq Aousbuiuon ybnoiqg ay) ul Aaljod panoidde ounod
A9 Y1 JUSISISUCD suolouisey Buusiep z obeig peuswa|dw; sey juouez Jsiad Jebeuep
A0 ‘ZL uddepy jo sy "suoiipuo)) abenoys Jejep z abeig Buusbbu ‘9,0¢ mojeq peddoip
sAe sjons} abelo)s JoAIRSa) PBUIQUIOD S,1SMYY sndioD Jo A0 9y - XL ‘ILSIHHD SNdH0D

vZ0Z ‘TL HOWVI

I9JEM SAIISUOY) 0] pasdin SISW0)Sn) JoIeM [V

(00£42=0¢SMIN/) NOILYOINNWWOD 7 (8€8€Z=D
(SMAN/)Y HILVM / (6288Z=0LSMAN/} SAILITLN / (¥82EZ=04SMIN/) SMIN ALID

wco__ﬁ_bwmm_
Jo1epn Z obeig Aloiepuely salepaq Ao

SNOLLDIYLS3Y

HILVM T 3OVLS AHOLVYANYIN S3¥V103A ALID < (SMIN/) $3$VI13H SMAN < (/) NOOYSMIAN < (/WOD SYXILOD MMM/ idLLH) IWOH

NN3IN

n

WICOISMIN
sy sndion
jo Ao



"a|geial pue ‘ajqeuieisns ‘joold-)ybnolp ‘s|qepioye S| jey) Jsjem
Janep pue aonpoud ‘ueld 0] S| puag [BISBOD 3U} SSOJOB SJUBPISal (00 00S 01 JUSUIWLLIOD NG
‘uoiBas oy} Joy Jaliddns Jajem sy Se [elIA uaag sey NsuyD sndiog jo AN syl ‘siesh ogL Jod

J3JeAA ISLIYD sndioq Jnoqy

(W00 sexans@geuuRLpY:O)IEW)
WO SEXa100@)TJeUURLIDY 10 Z89L-9Z8-19¢ 1e Yabeuepy ssauisng o15ajens Jejep
11SUYS) shdlon ‘Bj|lwessy BUUBLIPY JOBIUCD UBD saAljejuasaldal eipal ‘UoieWIoUl SI0W JO]

“(491BAMX LOD/ W00 IaIMy/ /S ARY)

J81BMX LOD® X Pue (I91BAX LOD/W0D Mo0ga0er mmm//:sdiy) J81epmxX 100® 3oogqesed
Uo S[BUURYD BIPSW [BID0S UO Ja)eAA NSUYD sndioD mojjo} ‘seepdn Jo.

(/W09 SEX3)00 MMm/:dNY) WOD'SEXSI0D MMM
Bunisia Aq sjnpayos pue dew Buusiem seale oyIoads 118y} 8ouUaIs)al UBD Slawoisny)

‘(@01A8p Jo-Inys aansod
e yum) waisAs uonebiu dup e Aq Jo suojjeb G Jo 153ong pajlly 19one) B ‘(9AleA Jo-1nys sanisod
2 YpM) 8soy play-puey e Aq suop Ji Aep Aue uo papiuad si seale padeaspue| Jo uonebiu)

‘spua)oam pue sybiu sspnoul Juswaioug
‘Aep Jad uonejoia iad 00SE 03 dn jo sauy Ul JNsal pINo2 ucllels sy | ‘UsAIb usaq

aney sbuiulem Jeye suonoLysal 1ojem z abejg Mo||o) 0} aunjigy 10} panss] 2G [|IM SUOEND «
"SSAUBIBME [9AD)] JBIEM

pue sjuawainbal uonousal uo yoeanno |euonesnps BuloBuo anuuod Jim AD syl e
‘syea| pue siiedas wWolsAs Js1em 0) Buipuodsal azijuolid 0} sNUBUOY [JIm SMa10 A)D
"ssalppe

S JaWolsno ay) Jo UBip 1S 8y) U0 PasEq g [IIM Bale UI[|BjeD ay} Ul Buusiem Jooping e



ATTACHMENT 5

TRWA 2024 Ballot




Memo

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Admin

Date: March 15,2024

Topic: TRWA 2024 Ballot for Proposed Bylaws Amendment

Background:
Later this month TRWA will conduct a General Business meeting with its voting members on several items to

ensure an efficient accounting practice. The item hefore you is to support the measure and forward the
STWA's hallot is delivered with his designated vote.

Analysis:

This ballot measure will ensure the TRWA can better service member systems that pay their dues early in the
renewal process.

Staff Recommendation:

This item is deemed noncontroversial and should be approved.
Board Action:
The board should consider approving a motion in favor of the TRWA by laws change for member systems.

Summarization:

This item Is a house keeping item to ensure the efficient processing of membership renewals for TRWA
member organizations.




f
Texas Rural Water Association

1616 Rio Grande Street, Austin, Texas 78701-1122
(512) 472-8591 www.frwa.org

February 5, 2024

Dear TRWA Member Systems,

This year at TRWA’s annual Rural WaterCon convention, the Board of Directors is asking
members to vote for a bylaws change that would move the deadline for paying membership dues
from May 15 to March 31. o 1

The Board recommends members vote “Yes” on the amendment, which will simplify accounting -
practices and allow the association to better serve members t]ﬁ'oughout the year by providing an
accurate count of member systems earlier. As it stands now, the TRWA systems that pay their
dues early in the renewal process, which includes the vast majority of members, effectively
subsidize those that delay their payment through May, or even those that decide not to renew and
take advantage of nearly half-a-year of free benefits. These late systems are able to take
advantage of discounts not just on RuralWaterCon registration in March, but also the Training &
Technical Conference in July, which opens for registration in late April, as well as on TRWA
trainings and our growing list of member services. Adjusting the date to March 31 still allows
systems more than 90 days to renew their membership from when renewal information is mailed
out in late December.

Voting will take place during the District Caucuses on the morning of Thursday, March 28. If
your system is unable to send a representative to Convention, you can still participate in the
TRWA election process by absentee ballot. You can find your 2024 Ballot enclosed with the
Proposed Bylaws Amendment, along with your Delegate Certification Form. (Please note that

one TRWA district, District 9, will also be voting to select a new director from a slate of
candidates.)

We hope to see you at RuralWaterCon this year. Please do not hesitate to contact the TRWA
office with any questions.

Sincereljf,

Bty QOB RIECEIVED

MAR © 4 2024

.Bmce Alexander
President

Texas Rural Water Assocjation SOUTH TEXAS WATER ALTLORITY




Texas Rural Water Association
1616 Rio Grande Street; Austin, Texas 78701-1122
(512) 472-8591 | www.tirwa.org

Absentee Voting Instructions for the 2024 Annual Meeting and
Convention of the Regular Members of the Texas Rural Water Association

Your system has received this packet because there is a proposed bylaws amendment election taking place
at the 2024 TRWA Annual Meeting and Convention. Please note that per the TRWA bylaws, uncontested
director or alternate director elections will be certified by the Board of Directors.

Even if you do not plan fo attend the Annual Meeting of the Texas Rural Water Association, your system is
still entitled to one vote. We have an absentee voting process for those systems that cannot send a
delegate to the Convention.

To cast an absentee bhallot, you must complete a &éiegate certification form and the official absentee

ballot (following page), and return the original documents to the Credentials Committee using one of
the following methods: ' ‘

+ Official absentee baliot and delégate certification forms may be mailed to the TRWA office in enclosed

envelope. Votes submitted through this method must be received by 5:00 p.m. on ERIDAY, MARCH
22, 2024 |

«  Official absentee bailot and delegate certification form may be delivered to the Credentials Committee
desk on-site at the Annual Convention no later than 5:00 p.m. on TUESDAY., MARCH 26. 2024

improperly executed absentee ballots and/or delegate certification forms may result in disqualification
of the ballot by the Credentials Committee.

To ensure anonymity, once your credentials have been verified, your absentee ballot will be separated from
your delegate certification form and given to the TRWA staff member who wili be monitoring all ballots.
Absentee ballots will not be read or counted until the day of the caucusés and official election.

In the meantime, if you have any questions about this process, please call our office at 512-472-8591.

In-Person Voting Instructions

In-Person voting will be conducted during the District Caucuses Thursday, March 28 at 8 a.m. [n order
{o cast your vote in person you MUST turn in a completed delegate certification form fo the Credentials
Committee no later than 5:00 p.m. on TUESDAY, MARCH 26, 2024 in order to have your name added to the
list of approved voters so that you can cast a ballot. |




A Delegate Certification Form must be completed and turned into TRWA
for your absentee or in-person vote to be counted.

As a TRWA member, your entity is entitled to one vote on all issues considered at the Annual Meeting,
including the election of directors, alternate directors and any proposed resolutions or amendmenis to the
TRWA Bylaws. Alt in-person and absentee ballots must be submitted by a certified delegate appointed
by your board. The Board President or Vice President and Board Secretary or Treasurer of the
member system must complete and sign the delegate certification form below and return it to
the TRWA Credentials Committee as soon as possible. (Only the President or Owner need sign
for I0U.) Forms must be received at the TRWA office no later than 5:00 p.m. on ERIDAY, MARGCH
22. 2024 or delivered on-site to the Credentials Committee no later than 5:00 p.m., TUESDAY
MARCH 26, 2024. Improperly executed delegate certification forms may resuit in disqualification

of the delegate by the Credentials Committee, Please mail to 1616 Rio Grande St., Austin, Texas
78701 or scan and email to sonya.stocklin@trwa.org.

The

, a Regular
Member of Texas Rural Water Assocla’non (herein called the “Entity”), hereby appoints:

(print delegate’s name)

as our true and lawful voting delegate and

(print alternate’s name)

to represent the Entity at the Annual Business Meeting of the Association and District Caucus to be
held on Wednesday; March 27, 2024 and Thursday, March 28, 2024, respectively, in

San Antonio, Texas. This delegate is authorized to vote on any director or alternate director election,
Bylaws amendment or resolution, or any other matter for and on our behalf, which may come before
the meeting or any adjournment thereof upon which the Entity would be entitled to vote.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this delegate certification form has been executed on behaif of the afore-
mentioned Entity on this the

day of , 2024,

Board President or Vice President or Owner

Board Secretary or Treasurer Date

TRWA District #




FOR THE ANNUAL MEETING AND CONVENTION OF THE REGULAR MEMBERS
OF THE TEXAS RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION

Proposed Bylaws Amendment

Yes No

Proposition 1
(See Below for Text)

Proposition 1

Amend the TRWA Bylaws as follows, replacing the struck-through
text with the text that has been underlined:

5.05 Membership Dues. Annual dues shall be set by the Board of Directors
of the Association prior to the end of the fiscal year. Dues are payable on or
before Mareh—tst January 31st each year and are considered delinquent
on iay—tst April_1st. If the dues are not paid by May—35th March 31st, the
delinguent members will be dropped from the roster and their member
benefits will cease until their dues are paid.

xR

R
Texas Rural Water Association
1616 Rio Grande Street; Austin, Texas 78701-1122
(512) 472-8591 | www.irwa.org




